

# Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund

**Financial Statements and Other Important Information** 

Annual | December 31, 2024

# **Table of Contents**

Financial Highlights and Schedule of Investments	2
Financial Statements	9
Notes to Financial Statements	12
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	20
Tax Information	21
Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants	22
Results of Meeting(s) of Shareholders	22
Remuneration Paid to Directors, Officers and Others	22
Board Approval of Management and Subadvisory Agreements	22

#### Financial Highlights

#### Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund

	Year Ended December 31,				
	2024	2023	2022	2021	2020
Class 2					
Per share operating performance					
(for a share outstanding throughout the year)					
Net asset value, beginning of year	\$4.27	\$2.96	\$11.85	\$10.92	\$8.06
Income from investment operations <sup>a</sup> :					
Net investment (loss) <sup>b</sup>	(0.02)	(0.01)	(0.02)	(80.0)	(0.03)
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses)	1.32	1.32	(4.52)	1.79	3.47
Total from investment operations	1.30	1.31	(4.54)	1.71	3.44
Less distributions from:					
Net realized gains	_	_	(4.35)	(0.78)	(0.58)
Net asset value, end of year	\$5.57	\$4.27	\$2.96	\$11.85	\$10.92
Total return <sup>c</sup>	30.44%	43.77%	(39.96)%	16.14%	44.88%
Ratios to average net assets					
Expenses before waiver and payments by affiliates	0.87%	0.90%	0.91%	1.03%	1.31%
Expenses net of waiver and payments by affiliates	0.87% <sup>d</sup>	0.89%e	0.90%e	0.96%	0.96%e
Net investment (loss)	(0.48)%	(0.41)%	(0.49)%	(0.71)%	(0.36)%
Supplemental data					
Net assets, end of year (000's)	\$151,113	\$125,878	\$74,486	\$139,784	\$125,731
Portfolio turnover rate	21.64%	22.25%	34.99%	74.97%	15.70%

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup>The amount shown for a share outstanding throughout the period may not correlate with the Statement of Operations for the period due to the timing of sales and repurchases of the Fund's shares in relation to income earned and/or fluctuating fair value of the investments of the Fund.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Based on average daily shares outstanding.

cTotal return does not include fees, charges or expenses imposed by the variable annuity and life insurance contracts for which Franklin Templeton Variable Insurance Products Trust serves as an underlying investment vehicle.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>d</sup>Benefit of waiver and payments by affiliates rounds to less than 0.01%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>e</sup>Benefit of expense reduction rounds to less than 0.01%.

	Year Ended December 31,				
	2024	2023	2022	2021	2020
Class 4					
Per share operating performance					
(for a share outstanding throughout the year)					
Net asset value, beginning of year	\$3.73	\$2.59	\$11.23	\$10.40	\$7.71
Income from investment operations <sup>a</sup> :					
Net investment (loss) <sup>b</sup>	(0.03)	(0.02)	(0.03)	(0.09)	(0.04)
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses)	1.16	1.16	(4.26)	1.70	3.31
Total from investment operations	1.13	1.14	(4.29)	1.61	3.27
Less distributions from:					
Net realized gains	_	_	(4.35)	(0.78)	(0.58)
Net asset value, end of year	\$4.86	\$3.73	\$2.59	\$11.23	\$10.40
Total return <sup>c</sup>	30.29%	44.02%	(40.20)%	16.09%	44.71%
Ratios to average net assets					
Expenses before waiver and payments by affiliates	0.97%	1.00%	1.01%	1.13%	1.41%
Expenses net of waiver and payments by affiliates	0.97%⁴	1.00% <sup>d,e</sup>	1.00%e	1.06%	1.06%e
Net investment (loss)	(0.58)%	(0.50)%	(0.59)%	(0.81)%	(0.47)%
Supplemental data					
Net assets, end of year (000's)	\$27,913	\$25,919	\$20,496	\$36,515	\$38,425
Portfolio turnover rate	21.64%	22.25%	34.99%	74.97%	15.70%

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup>The amount shown for a share outstanding throughout the period may not correlate with the Statement of Operations for the period due to the timing of sales and repurchases of the Fund's shares in relation to income earned and/or fluctuating fair value of the investments of the Fund.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Based on average daily shares outstanding.

Total return does not include fees, charges or expenses imposed by the variable annuity and life insurance contracts for which Franklin Templeton Variable Insurance Products Trust serves as an underlying investment vehicle.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>d</sup>Benefit of waiver and payments by affiliates rounds to less than 0.01%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>e</sup>Benefit of expense reduction rounds to less than 0.01%.

## Schedule of Investments, December 31, 2024

#### Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund

	Country	Shares	Value
Common Stocks 100.0%			
Aerospace & Defense 2.1%			
Axon Enterprise, Inc	United States	6,354	\$3,776,309
PKratos Defense & Security Solutions, Inc.	United States	2,020	53,288
	Jimou Jianos	_,0_0	3,829,597
Automobiles 2.9%		_	0,020,007
PTesla, Inc.	United States	12,734	5,142,499
Biotechnology 2.0%		_	-, ,
PADMA Biologics, Inc.	United States	870	14,920
Argenx SE	Netherlands	938	579,414
Ascendis Pharma A/S, ADR	Denmark	733	100,912
BioNTech SE, ADR	Germany	848	96,630
Crinetics Pharmaceuticals, Inc	United States	3,855	197,106
Insmed, Inc	United States	2,023	139,668
Krystal Biotech, Inc.	United States	676	105,902
Natera, Inc	United States	8,226	1,302,176
Ultragenyx Pharmaceutical, Inc	United States	780	32,814
United Therapeutics Corp	United States	1,369	483,038
Vertex Pharmaceuticals. Inc.	United States	1,394	561,364
voltox i inalinaccalicalic, inc.	Ormod Otatoo	-	3,613,944
Broadline Retail 9.8%		_	5,5.5,5.
Amazon.com, Inc.	United States	68,601	15,050,373
Global-e Online Ltd.	Israel	2,056	112,114
MercadoLibre, Inc.	Brazil	1,372	2,333,004
WelcadoLible, IIIc.	DIAZII	1,572	17,495,491
Constal Manusca A COV		_	17,495,49
Capital Markets 1.6% Coinbase Global, Inc., A	United States	1,699	421,862
Moody's Corp	United States	1,045	494,672
MSCI, Inc., A.	United States	335	201,003
Tradeweb Markets, Inc., A	United States	13,744	1,799,364
		-	2,916,901
Communications Equipment 0.5%		_	
Arista Networks, Inc.	United States	8,537	943,595
Construction & Engineering 0.9%		-	,
Quanta Services, Inc	United States	4,812	1,520,833
Diversified Consumer Services 0.1%		_	
Duolingo, Inc., A	United States	689	223,394
Electrical Equipment 0.3%		_	
GE Vernova, Inc	United States	1,045	343,732
Vertiv Holdings Co., A	United States	2,076	235,854
g,		_,,,,,	579,586
Flactronic Equipment Instruments & Components 0.00/		_	0,000
Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components 0.9% Amphenol Corp., A	United States	9,036	627,550
Celestica, Inc.	Canada	9,036 6,878	634,839
Keyence Corp.		688	279,653
Zehre Technologies Corn. A	Japan United States	329	
Zebra Technologies Corp., A	United States	329 _	127,066
Engravi Englishment & Comisee C 49/		_	1,669,108
Energy Equipment & Services 0.4%	United States	6.012	000 57
Baker Hughes Co., A		6,913 6,720	283,57
Oceaneering International, Inc.	United States	6,720 8,686	175,258
TechnipFMC plc	United Kingdom	8,686	251,373
		_	710,202
		_	·

	Country	Shares	Valu
Common Stocks (continued)			
Entertainment 1.0%			
<sup>a</sup> Netflix, Inc	United States	1,208	\$1,076,71
ROBLOX Corp., A.	United States	390	22,56
Sea Ltd., ADR.	Singapore	2,287	242,65
	United States	,	
Spotify Technology SA	United States	846	378,48
		_	1,720,41
Financial Services 4.7%			
<sup>a</sup> Block, Inc., A	United States	1,349	114,65
Mastercard, Inc., A	United States	11,658	6,138,75
<sup>a</sup> Toast, Inc., A	United States	1,271	46,32
Visa, Inc., A	United States	6,868	2,170,56
			8,470,29
Ground Transportation 0.2%			
Uber Technologies, Inc	United States	6,891	415,66
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 3.0%			
Boston Scientific Corp	United States	3,494	312,08
<sup>a</sup> Cooper Cos., Inc. (The)	United States	680	62,51
Globus Medical, Inc., A	United States	648	53,59
Hoya Corp	Japan	545	67,63
alDEXX Laboratories, Inc	United States	1 371	566,82
aIntuitive Surgical, Inc.	United States		3,763,85
PROCEPT BioRobotics Corp.	United States	·	354,12
Stryker Corp.	United States	545 1,371 7,211 4,398 357	128,53
Stryker Corp.	Officed States	-	<u> </u>
		_	5,309,17
Health Care Providers & Services 0.5%			
<sup>a</sup> HealthEquity, Inc	United States		332,17
UnitedHealth Group, Inc	United States	1,047	529,63
		_	861,81
Health Care Technology 0.5%			
<sup>a</sup> Doximity, Inc., A	United States	5,691	303,84
Pro Medicus Ltd	Australia	3,455	533,70
<sup>a</sup> Veeva Systems, Inc., A	United States	383	80,52
		_	918,07
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 1.8%		_	
Booking Holdings, Inc.	United States	345	1,714,10
<sup>a</sup> DoorDash, Inc., A	United States	6,929	1,162,34
<sup>a</sup> MakeMyTrip Ltd	India	3,712	416,78
makeing mp Eta	maia	-	3,293,22
Internative Media 9 Complete 40 40/		_	0,200,22
Interactive Media & Services 10.1% Alphabet, Inc., A	United States	48,022	9.090.56
1 , ,		·	-,,-
Meta Platforms, Inc., A	United States	15,441	9,040,86
		_	18,131,42
IT Services 2.9%			
<sup>a</sup> Cloudflare, Inc., A	United States	5,894	634,66
Gartner, Inc.	United States	1,215	588,63
GoDaddy, Inc., A	United States	897	177,04
<sup>a</sup> MongoDB, Inc., A	United States	670	155,98
Shopify, Inc., A	Canada	32,986	3,510,7
Wix.com Ltd	Israel	840	180,22
VVIA.GOIII ELU	isidei	040	100,22
		_	5,247,29
		_	

	Country	Shares	Val
Common Stocks (continued)			
Life Sciences Tools & Services 1.8%			
Danaher Corp	United States	6,220	\$1,427,8
<sup>a,b</sup> Tempus AI, Inc., A	United States	4,251	143,5
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	United States	3,076	1,600,2
,		_	3,171,5
Media 0.3%		_	
<sup>a</sup> Trade Desk, Inc. (The), A	United States	4,426	520,1
Pharmaceuticals 2.1%			
Eli Lilly & Co	United States	4,466	3,447,7
aIntra-Cellular Therapies, Inc	United States	1,360	113,5
<sup>a</sup> Ligand Pharmaceuticals, Inc	United States	1,077	115,4
		_	3,676,7
Professional Services 0.2%	United States	894	128,7
Leidos Holdings, Inc	United States	922	253,9
vorion Arialyulos, III., A	Jilled States	322 _	382.7
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment 21.0%		_	302,
<sup>a</sup> Advanced Micro Devices, Inc	United States	10,332	1,248,0
Analog Devices, Inc.	United States	6,872	1,460,0
Applied Materials, Inc	United States	730	118,7
<sup>a</sup> ARM Holdings plc, ADR	United States	667	82,2
ASM International NV	Netherlands	1,383	799,6
ASML Holding NV, ADR	Netherlands	2,051	1,421,
Broadcom, Inc.	United States	24,018	5,568,3
Intel Corp	United States	1,531	30,6
KLA Corp	<b>United States</b>	1,384	872,0
Lam Research Corp	<b>United States</b>	13,683	988,
Marvell Technology, Inc	United States	340	37,
Monolithic Power Systems, Inc	United States	2,422	1,433,0
NVIDIA Corp	United States	164,358	22,071,6
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	Taiwan	6,906	1,363,8
		_	37,495,7
Software 25.7%	Haite d Otata	0.050	070
<sup>a</sup> Agilysys, Inc	United States	2,050	270,0
<sup>a</sup> Appfolio, Inc., A	United States	1,406	346,8
<sup>a</sup> AppLovin Corp., A	United States	4,479	1,450,4
<sup>a</sup> Aspen Technology, Inc.	United States United States	1,025	255,8
<sup>a</sup> Cadence Design Systems, Inc		13,742	4,128,9
Clearwater Analytics Holdings, Inc., A	United States United States	5,230	143,9 35,5
Constellation Software, Inc.	Canada	1,270 514	
aCrowdstrike Holdings, Inc., A.	United States	689	1,589,4 235,7
<sup>a</sup> Datadog, Inc., A	United States	3,459	494,2
<sup>a</sup> Descartes Systems Group, Inc. (The)	Canada	6,835	776,4
<sup>a</sup> Fair Isaac Corp	United States	333	662,9
<sup>a</sup> Fortinet, Inc.	United States	2,118	200,
<sup>a</sup> Gitlab, Inc., A	United States	1,090	61,4
<sup>a</sup> Guidewire Software, Inc	United States	1,526	257,2
<sup>a</sup> HubSpot, Inc	United States	2,055	1,431,8
Intuit, Inc.	United States	4,471	2,810,0
<sup>a</sup> Klaviyo, Inc., A	United States	6,955	2,610,0
a.b.Life360, Inc	United States	3,510	144,8
a-cLumine Group, Inc., Reg S	Canada	3,589	102,7
<sup>a</sup> Manhattan Associates, Inc.	United States	2,401	648,8
พลาแลแลก 4550018165, 1110		30,884	13,017,6
Microsoft Corp	United States		

Country	Shares	Valu
United States	3.431	\$807,795
United States	3,406	257,596
United States	*	2,511,776
United States	730	73,474
United States	2.765	924,422
United States	8,660	378,355
United States	6,855	7,267,123
	·	181,154
	•	122,537
		3,326,172
	,	691,391
		124,092
Cimou Ciaico	_,0_0	46,017,809
	_	
United States	874	177,737
United States	17,889	4,479,763
United States	1 116	101 005
	, -	101,825
		179,036,627
	Warrants	
Canada	341	_
	-	_
	_	
		179,036,627
Country	Shares	Value
-		
United States	114.911	114,911
	_	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		114,911
	United States	United States 3,431 United States 3,406 United States 13,804 United States 730 United States 2,765 United States 8,660 United States 6,855 United States 1,761 United States 6,853 United States 6,853 United States 1,199 United States 2,326  United States 1,199 United States 17,889  United States 17,889  United States 3,406 United States 6,853 United States 1,761 United States 1,761 United States 1,199 United States 3,326  United States 3,326  United States 3,414

#### Short Term Investments (continued)

	Country	Shares	Value
gInvestments from Cash Collateral Received for Loaned Securities 0.2% Money Market Funds 0.2% e-fInstitutional Fiduciary Trust - Money Market Portfolio, 4.183%	United States	436,190	\$436,190
Total Investments from Cash Collateral Received for (Cost \$436,190)			436,190
Total Short Term Investments (Cost \$551,101)			551,101
Total Investments (Cost \$80,312,740) 100.3% Other Assets, less Liabilities (0.3)%			\$179,587,728 (561,788)
Net Assets 100.0%			\$179,025,940

See Abbreviations on page 19.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> Non-income producing.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>A portion or all of the security is on loan at December 31, 2024. See Note 1(c).

Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 144A or Regulation S under the Securities Act of 1933. 144A securities may be sold in transactions exempt from registration only to qualified institutional buyers or in a public offering registered under the Securities Act of 1933. Regulation S securities cannot be sold in the United States without either an effective registration statement filed pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, or pursuant to an exemption from registration. At December 31, 2024, the value of this security was \$102,718, representing 0.1% of net assets.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>d</sup> Fair valued using significant unobservable inputs. See Note 7 regarding fair value measurements.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>e</sup> See Note 3(e) regarding investments in affiliated management investment companies.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>f</sup>The rate shown is the annualized seven-day effective yield at period end.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>g</sup> See Note 1(c) regarding securities on loan.

Franklin

#### Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2024

	DynaTech VIP Fund
Assets:	
Investments in securities:	
Cost - Unaffiliated issuers	\$79,761,639
Cost - Non-controlled affiliates (Note 3e)	551,101
Value - Unaffiliated issuers (Includes securities loaned of \$423,442)	\$179,036,627
Value - Non-controlled affiliates (Note 3e)	551,101
Cash	12,859
Foreign currency, at value (cost \$1,145)	1,098
Investment securities sold	91,579
Capital shares sold	6,406
Dividends	30,432
Total assets	179,730,102
Liabilities:	
Payables:	
Capital shares redeemed	94,096
Management fees	89,263
Distribution fees	41,685
Trustees' fees and expenses	37
Payable upon return of securities loaned (Note 1c)	436,190
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	42,891
Total liabilities	704,162
Net assets, at value	\$179,025,940
Net assets consist of:	
Paid-in capital	\$84,915,718
Total distributable earnings (losses)	94,110,222
Net assets, at value	\$179,025,940
	Franklin
	DynaTech VIP Fund
Class 2:	1 4114
Class 2:  Net assets, at value	\$151,112,946
Shares outstanding.	
Net asset value and maximum offering price per share <sup>a</sup>	
Class 4:	ψ5.51
Net assets, at value	\$27,912,994
Shares outstanding.	
Net asset value and maximum offering price per share <sup>a</sup>	\$4.86
The about raide and maximum eneming price per enaire	Ψ+.00

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup>Net asset value per share may not recalculate due to rounding.

## **Statement of Operations**

for the year ended December 31, 2024

	DynaTech VIP Fund
Investment income:	
Dividends: (net of foreign taxes of \$8,014)	
Unaffiliated issuers	\$566,908
Non-controlled affiliates (Note 3e)	57,061
Income from securities loaned:	
Unaffiliated entities (net of fees and rebates)	31,935
Non-controlled affiliates (Note 3e)	
Total investment income	659,616
Expenses:	
Management fees (Note 3a)	984,816
Class 2	358,373
Class 4	96,649
Custodian fees	2,266
Professional fees	62,887
Trustees' fees and expenses	2,044
Other	4,556
Total expenses	1,511,591
Expenses waived/paid by affiliates (Note 3e and 3f)	
Net expenses	1,507,174
Net investment income (loss)	(847,558)
Realized and unrealized gains (losses):	
Net realized gain (loss) from:	
Investments:	
Unaffiliated issuers	14,622,486
Foreign currency transactions	(2,274)
Net realized gain (loss)	14,620,212
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:	
Investments:	
Unaffiliated issuers	30,637,886
Translation of other assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies	(162)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	30,637,724
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)	45,257,936
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations	\$44,410,378

10

Franklin

# Statements of Changes in Net Assets

	Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund	
	Year Ended December 31, 2024	Year Ended December 31, 2023
Increase (decrease) in net assets:		
Operations:		
Net investment income (loss)	\$(847,558)	\$(553,793)
Net realized gain (loss)	14,620,212	(6,432,466)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	30,637,724	52,425,827
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations	44,410,378	45,439,568
Capital share transactions: (Note 2)		
Class 2	(11,898,394)	14,420,552
Class 4	(5,283,171)	(3,045,460)
Total capital share transactions	(17,181,565)	11,375,092
Net increase (decrease) in net assets	27,228,813	56,814,660
Net assets:		
Beginning of year	151,797,127	94,982,467
End of year	\$179,025,940	\$151,797,127

#### Notes to Financial Statements

#### Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund

#### 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Franklin Templeton Variable Insurance Products Trust (Trust) is registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (1940 Act) as an open-end management investment company, consisting of eighteen separate funds. The Trust follows the accounting and reporting guidance in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification Topic 946, Financial Services - Investment Companies (ASC 946) and applies the specialized accounting and reporting guidance in U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (U.S. GAAP), including, but not limited to, ASC 946. Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund (Fund) is included in this report. Shares of the Fund are generally sold only to insurance company separate accounts to fund the benefits of variable life insurance policies or variable annuity contracts. The Fund offers two classes of shares: Class 2 and Class 4. Each class of shares may differ by its distribution fees, voting rights on matters affecting a single class and its exchange privilege.

The following summarizes the Fund's significant accounting policies.

#### a. Financial Instrument Valuation

The Fund's investments in financial instruments are carried at fair value daily. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Fund calculates the net asset value (NAV) per share each business day as of 4 p.m. Eastern time or the regularly scheduled close of the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE), whichever is earlier. Under compliance policies and procedures approved by the Trust's Board of Trustees (the Board), the Board has designated the Fund's investment manager as the valuation designee and has responsibility for oversight of valuation. The investment manager is assisted by the Fund's administrator in performing this responsibility, including leading the crossfunctional Valuation Committee (VC). The Fund may utilize independent pricing services, quotations from securities and financial instrument dealers, and other market sources to determine fair value.

Equity securities listed on an exchange or on the NASDAQ National Market System are valued at the last quoted sale price or the official closing price of the day, respectively. Foreign equity securities are valued as of the close of trading on the foreign stock exchange on which the security is

primarily traded, or as of 4 p.m. Eastern time. The value is then converted into its U.S. dollar equivalent at the foreign exchange rate in effect at 4 p.m. Eastern time on the day that the value of the security is determined. Over-the-counter (OTC) securities are valued within the range of the most recent quoted bid and ask prices. Securities that trade in multiple markets or on multiple exchanges are valued according to the broadest and most representative market. Certain equity securities are valued based upon fundamental characteristics or relationships to similar securities.

Investments in open-end mutual funds are valued at the closing NAV.

The Fund has procedures to determine the fair value of financial instruments for which market prices are not reliable or readily available. Under these procedures, the Fund primarily employs a market-based approach which may use related or comparable assets or liabilities, recent transactions, market multiples, and other relevant information for the investment to determine the fair value of the investment. An income-based valuation approach may also be used in which the anticipated future cash flows of the investment are discounted to calculate fair value. Discounts may also be applied due to the nature or duration of any restrictions on the disposition of the investments. Due to the inherent uncertainty of valuations of such investments, the fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had an active market existed.

Trading in securities on foreign securities stock exchanges and OTC markets may be completed before 4 p.m. Eastern time. In addition, trading in certain foreign markets may not take place on every Fund's business day. Events can occur between the time at which trading in a foreign security is completed and 4 p.m. Eastern time that might call into question the reliability of the value of a portfolio security held by the Fund. As a result, differences may arise between the value of the Fund's portfolio securities as determined at the foreign market close and the latest indications of value at 4 p.m. Eastern time. In order to minimize the potential for these differences, an independent pricing service may be used to adjust the value of the Fund's portfolio securities to the latest indications of fair value at 4 p.m. Eastern time. At December 31, 2024, certain securities may have been fair valued using these procedures, in which case the securities were categorized as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy (referred to as "market level fair value"). See the Fair Value Measurements note for more information.

# 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

#### a. Financial Instrument Valuation (continued)

When the last day of the reporting period is a non-business day, certain foreign markets may be open on those days that the Fund's NAV is not calculated, which could result in differences between the value of the Fund's portfolio securities on the last business day and the last calendar day of the reporting period. Any security valuation changes due to an open foreign market are adjusted and reflected by the Fund for financial reporting purposes.

#### b. Foreign Currency Translation

Portfolio securities and other assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars based on the exchange rate of such currencies against U.S. dollars on the date of valuation. The Fund may enter into foreign currency exchange contracts to facilitate transactions denominated in a foreign currency. Purchases and sales of securities, income and expense items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate in effect on the transaction date. Portfolio securities and assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies contain risks that those currencies will decline in value relative to the U.S. dollar. Occasionally, events may impact the availability or reliability of foreign exchange rates used to convert the U.S. dollar equivalent value. If such an event occurs, the foreign exchange rate will be valued at fair value using procedures established and approved by the Board.

The Fund does not separately report the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates from changes in market prices on securities held. Such changes are included in net realized and unrealized gain or loss from investments in the Statement of Operations.

Realized foreign exchange gains or losses arise from sales of foreign currencies, currency gains or losses realized between the trade and settlement dates on securities transactions and the difference between the recorded amounts of dividends, interest, and foreign withholding taxes and the U.S. dollar equivalent of the amounts actually received or paid. Net unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses arise from changes in foreign exchange rates on foreign denominated assets and liabilities other than investments in securities held at the end of the reporting period.

#### c. Securities Lending

The Fund participates in an agency based securities lending program to earn additional income. The Fund receives collateral in the form of cash and/or U.S. Government and Agency securities against the loaned securities in an amount equal to at least 102% of the fair value of the loaned securities. Collateral is maintained over the life of the loan in an amount not less than 100% of the fair value of loaned securities, as determined at the close of Fund business each day; any additional collateral required due to changes in security values is delivered to the Fund on the next business day. Any cash collateral received is deposited into a joint cash account with other funds and is used to invest in a money market fund managed by Franklin Advisers, Inc., an affiliate of the Fund. The Fund may receive income from the investment of cash collateral, in addition to lending fees paid by the borrower. Income from securities loaned, net of fees paid to the securities lending agent and/or third-party vendor, is reported separately in the Statement of Operations. The Fund bears the market risk with respect to any cash collateral investment, securities loaned, and the risk that the agent may default on its obligations to the Fund. If the borrower defaults on its obligation to return the securities loaned, the Fund has the right to repurchase the securities in the open market using the collateral received. The securities lending agent has agreed to indemnify the Fund in the event of default by a third party borrower.

#### d. Income and Deferred Taxes

It is the Fund's policy to qualify as a regulated investment company under the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund intends to distribute to shareholders substantially all of its taxable income and net realized gains to relieve it from federal income and if applicable, excise taxes. As a result, no provision for U.S. federal income taxes is required.

The Fund may be subject to foreign taxation related to income received, capital gains on the sale of securities and certain foreign currency transactions in the foreign jurisdictions in which it invests. Foreign taxes, if any, are recorded based on the tax regulations and rates that exist in the foreign markets in which the Fund invests. When a capital gain tax is determined to apply, the Fund records an estimated deferred tax liability in an amount that would be payable if the securities were disposed of on the valuation date.

franklintempleton.com Annual Report 13

# 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

#### d. Income and Deferred Taxes (continued)

The Fund may recognize an income tax liability related to its uncertain tax positions under U.S. GAAP when the uncertain tax position has a less than 50% probability that it will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities based on its technical merits. As of December 31, 2024, the Fund has determined that no tax liability is required in its financial statements related to uncertain tax positions for any open tax years (or expected to be taken in future tax years). Open tax years are those that remain subject to examination and are based on the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction in which the Fund invests.

# e. Security Transactions, Investment Income, Expenses and Distributions

Security transactions are accounted for on trade date. Realized gains and losses on security transactions are determined on a specific identification basis. Estimated expenses are accrued daily. Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date except for certain dividends from securities where the dividend rate is not available. In such cases, the dividend is recorded as soon as the information is received by the Fund. Distributions to shareholders are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Distributable earnings are determined according to income tax regulations (tax basis) and may differ from earnings recorded in accordance with U.S. GAAP. These differences may be permanent or temporary. Permanent differences are reclassified among capital accounts to reflect their tax character. These reclassifications have no impact on net assets or the results of operations. Temporary differences are not reclassified, as they may reverse in subsequent periods.

Common expenses incurred by the Trust are allocated among the Funds based on the ratio of net assets of each Fund to the combined net assets of the Trust or based on the ratio of number of shareholders of each Fund to the combined number of shareholders of the Trust. Fund specific expenses are charged directly to the Fund that incurred the expense.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses and net investment income, excluding class specific expenses, are allocated daily to each class of shares based upon the

14

relative proportion of net assets of each class. Differences in per share distributions by class are generally due to differences in class specific expenses.

#### f. Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### g. Guarantees and Indemnifications

Under the Trust's organizational documents, its officers and trustees are indemnified by the Trust against certain liabilities arising out of the performance of their duties to the Trust. Additionally, in the normal course of business, the Trust, on behalf of the Fund, enters into contracts with service providers that contain general indemnification clauses. The Trust's maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown as this would involve future claims that may be made against the Trust that have not yet occurred. Currently, the Trust expects the risk of loss to be remote.

#### 2. Shares of Beneficial Interest

At December 31, 2024, there were an unlimited number of shares authorized (without par value). Transactions in the Fund's shares were as follows:

	Year Ended December 31, 2024		Year Ended December 31, 2023	
	Shares	Amount	Shares	Amount
Class 2 Shares:				
Shares sold	3,531,381	\$17,710,587	10,959,693	\$38,279,397
Shares redeemed	(5,870,267)	(29,608,981)	(6,623,355)	(23,858,845)
Net increase (decrease)	(2,338,886)	\$(11,898,394)	4,336,338	\$14,420,552
Class 4 Shares:				
Shares sold	457,236	\$2,010,540	953,967	\$3,133,365
Shares redeemed	(1,661,255)	(7,293,711)	(1,917,498)	(6,178,825)
Net increase (decrease)	(1,204,019)	\$(5,283,171)	(963,531)	\$(3,045,460)

#### 3. Transactions with Affiliates

Franklin Resources, Inc. is the holding company for various subsidiaries that together are referred to as Franklin Templeton. Certain officers and trustees of the Fund are also officers and/or directors of the following subsidiaries:

Subsidiary	Affiliation
Franklin Advisers, Inc. (Advisers)	Investment manager
Franklin Templeton Services, LLC (FT Services)	Administrative manager
Franklin Distributors, LLC (Distributors)	Principal underwriter
Franklin Templeton Investor Services, LLC (Investor Services)	Transfer agent

#### a. Management Fees

The Fund pays an investment management fee, calculated daily and paid monthly, to Advisers based on the average daily net assets of the Fund as follows:

Annualized Fee Rate	Net Assets
0.630%	Up to and including \$100 million
0.500%	Over \$100 million, up to and including \$250 million
0.450%	Over \$250 million, up to and including \$7.5 billion
0.440%	Over \$7.5 billion, up to and including \$10 billion
0.430%	Over \$10 billion, up to and including \$12.5 billion
0.420%	Over \$12.5 billion, up to and including \$15 billion
0.400%	In excess of \$15 billion

For the year ended December 31, 2024, the gross effective investment management fee rate was 0.576% of the Fund's average daily net assets.

#### b. Administrative Fees

Under an agreement with Advisers, FT Services provides administrative services to the Fund. The fee is paid by Advisers based on the Fund's average daily net assets, and is not an additional expense of the Fund.

franklintempleton.com Annual Report 15

#### 3. Transactions with Affiliates (continued)

#### c. Distribution Fees

The Board has adopted distribution plans for Class 2 and Class 4 shares pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act. Under the Fund's compensation distribution plans, the Fund pays Distributors for costs incurred in connection with the servicing, sale and distribution of the Fund's shares up to 0.35% per year of its average daily net assets of each class. The Board has agreed to limit the current rate to 0.25% per year for Class 2. The plan year, for purposes of monitoring compliance with the maximum annual plan rates, is February 1 through January 31.

#### d. Transfer Agent Fees

Investor Services, under terms of an agreement, performs shareholder servicing for the Fund and is not paid by the Fund for the services.

#### e. Investments in Affiliated Management Investment Companies

The Fund invests in one or more affiliated management investment companies. As defined in the 1940 Act, an investment is deemed to be a "Controlled Affiliate" of a fund when a fund owns, either directly or indirectly, 25% or more of the affiliated fund's outstanding shares or has the power to exercise control over management or policies of such fund. The Fund does not invest for purposes of exercising a controlling influence over the management or policies. Management fees paid by the Fund are waived on assets invested in the affiliated management investment companies, as noted in the Statement of Operations, in an amount not to exceed the management and administrative fees paid directly or indirectly by each affiliate. During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Fund held investments in affiliated management investment companies as follows:

	Value at Beginning of Year	Purchases	Sales	Realized Gain (Loss)	Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation)	Value at End of Year	Number of Shares Held at End of Year	Investment Income
Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund								
Non-Controlled Affiliates								
							_	Dividends
Institutional Fiduciary Trust - Money Market Portfolio, 4.183%	\$1,788,799	\$26,899,547	\$(28,573,435)	\$—	\$—	\$114.911	114,911	\$57,061
Wioney Warket Fortiolio, 4. 103 /6	\$1,700,799	φ20,099,347	φ(20,373,433)	ψ—	ψ—	φ114,911	114,511	φ3 <i>1</i> ,00 i
Non-Controlled Affiliates								
								Income from
								securities loaned
Institutional Fiduciary Trust -							-	
Money Market Portfolio, 4.183%	\$—	\$2,079,098	\$(1,642,908)	\$—	\$—	\$436,190	436,190	\$3,712
Total Affiliated Securities	\$1,788,799	\$28,978,645	\$(30,216,343)	\$—	\$—	\$551,101		\$60,773

#### f. Waiver and Expense Reimbursements

16

Advisers has contractually agreed in advance to waive or limit its fees and to assume as its own expense certain expenses otherwise payable by the Fund so that the operating expenses (excluding distribution fees, acquired fund fees and expenses and certain non-routine expenses or costs, including those relating to litigation, indemnification, reorganizations, and liquidations) for each class of the Fund do not exceed 0.71%, based on the average net assets of each class until April 30, 2025. Total expenses waived or paid are not subject to recapture subsequent to the Fund's fiscal year end.

#### 4. Income Taxes

For tax purposes, capital losses may be carried over to offset future capital gains.

At December 31, 2024, the capital loss carryforwards were as follows:

Capital loss carryforwards not subject to expiration:

During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Fund utilized \$14,018,347 of capital loss carryforwards.

At December 31, 2024, the cost of investments and net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) for income tax purposes were as follows:

Cost of investments	\$81,304,765
Unrealized appreciation.	\$100,072,935
Unrealized depreciation.	(1,789,972)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	\$98,282,963

Differences between income and/or capital gains as determined on a book basis and a tax basis are primarily due to differing treatments of wash sales and net operating losses.

#### 5. Investment Transactions

Purchases and sales of investments (excluding short term securities) for the year ended December 31, 2024, aggregated \$36,456,884 and \$52,842,205, respectively.

At December 31, 2024, in connection with securities lending transactions, the Fund loaned equity investments and received \$436,190 of cash collateral. The gross amount of recognized liability for such transactions is included in payable upon return of securities loaned in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. The agreements can be terminated at any time.

#### 6. Credit Facility

The Fund, together with other U.S. registered and foreign investment funds (collectively, Borrowers), managed by Franklin Templeton, are borrowers in a joint syndicated senior unsecured credit facility totaling \$2.675 billion (Global Credit Facility) which matured on January 31, 2025. This Global Credit Facility provides a source of funds to the Borrowers for temporary and emergency purposes, including the ability to meet future unanticipated or unusually large redemption requests. Effective January 31, 2025, the Borrowers renewed the Global Credit Facility for a one-year term, maturing January 30, 2026, for a total of \$2.995 billion.

Under the terms of the Global Credit Facility, the Fund may, in addition to interest charged on any borrowings made by the Fund and other costs incurred by the Fund, pay its share of fees and expenses incurred in connection with the implementation and maintenance of the Global Credit Facility, based upon its relative share of the aggregate net assets of all of the Borrowers, including an annual commitment fee of 0.15% based upon the unused portion of the Global Credit Facility. These fees are reflected in other expenses in the Statement of Operations. During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Fund did not use the Global Credit Facility.

franklintempleton.com Annual Report 17

#### 7. Fair Value Measurements

The Fund follows a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market data obtained from independent sources (observable inputs) and the Fund's own market assumptions (unobservable inputs). These inputs are used in determining the value of the Fund's financial instruments and are summarized in the following fair value hierarchy:

- · Level 1 quoted prices in active markets for identical financial instruments
- Level 2 other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar financial instruments, interest rates, prepayment speed, credit risk, etc.)
- Level 3 significant unobservable inputs (including the Fund's own assumptions in determining the fair value of financial instruments)

The input levels are not necessarily an indication of the risk or liquidity associated with financial instruments at that level.

A summary of inputs used as of December 31, 2024, in valuing the Fund's assets carried at fair value, is as follows:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund				
Assets:				
Investments in Securities:				
Common Stocks:				
Aerospace & Defense	\$3,829,597	\$—	\$—	\$3,829,597
Automobiles	5,142,499	· <del>_</del>	_	5,142,499
Biotechnology	3,034,530	579,414	_	3,613,944
Broadline Retail	17,495,491	· <del>_</del>	_	17,495,491
Capital Markets	2,916,901	_	_	2,916,901
Communications Equipment	943,595	_	_	943,595
Construction & Engineering	1,520,833	_	_	1,520,833
Diversified Consumer Services	223,394	_	_	223,394
Electrical Equipment	579,586	_	_	579,586
Electronic Equipment, Instruments &	,			,
Components	1,389,455	279,653	_	1,669,108
Energy Equipment & Services	710,202	· <del>_</del>	_	710,202
Entertainment	1,720,414	_	_	1,720,414
Financial Services	8,470,295	_	_	8,470,295
Ground Transportation	415,665	_	_	415,665
Health Care Equipment & Supplies	5,241,537	67,638	_	5,309,175
Health Care Providers & Services	861,814	· <del>_</del>	_	861,814
Health Care Technology	384,368	533,703	_	918,071
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure	3,293,228	· <u> </u>	_	3,293,228
Interactive Media & Services	18,131,425	_	_	18,131,425
IT Services	5,247,293	_	_	5,247,293
Life Sciences Tools & Services	3,171,542	_	_	3,171,542
Media	520,188	_	_	520,188
Pharmaceuticals	3,676,740	_	_	3,676,740
Professional Services	382,736	_	_	382,736
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment .	36,696,126	799,631		37,495,757
Software	46,017,809	· <del>_</del>	_	46,017,809
Specialty Retail	177,737	_	_	177,737
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals .	4,479,763	_	_	4,479,763
Trading Companies & Distributors	101,825	_	_	101,825
Warrants	, <u> </u>	_	a	, _
Short Term Investments	551,101	_	_	551,101
Total Investments in Securities	\$177,327,689	\$2,260,039b	\$—	\$179,587,728

<sup>a</sup>Includes financial instruments determined to have no value.

#### 7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

blincludes foreign securities valued at \$2,260,039, which were categorized as Level 2 as a result of the application of market level fair value procedures. See the Financial Instrument Valuation note for more information.

A reconciliation of assets in which Level 3 inputs are used in determining fair value is presented when there are significant Level 3 assets and/or liabilities at the beginning and/or end of the year.

#### 8. Operating Segments

The Fund has adopted the FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280) - Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures. The update is limited to disclosure requirements and does not impact the Fund's financial position or results of operations.

The Fund operates as a single operating segment, which is an investment portfolio. The Fund's Investment manager serves as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), evaluating fund-wide results and performance under a unified investment strategy. The CODM uses these measures to assess fund performance and allocate resources effectively. Internal reporting provided to the CODM aligns with the accounting policies and measurement principles used in the financial statements.

For information regarding segment assets, segment profit or loss, and significant expenses, refer to the Statement of Assets and Liabilities and the Statement of Operations, along with the related notes to the financial statements. The Schedule of Investments provides details of the Fund's investments that generate returns such as interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized gains or losses. Performance metrics, including portfolio turnover and expense ratios, are disclosed in the Financial Highlights.

#### 9. Subsequent Events

The Fund has evaluated subsequent events through the issuance of the financial statements and determined that no events have occurred that require disclosure other than those already disclosed in the financial statements.

# Abbreviations Selected Portfolio ADR American Depositary Receipt

franklintempleton.com Annual Report 19

#### Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Trustees of Franklin Templeton Variable Insurance Products Trust and Shareholders of Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund

#### Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of investments, of Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund (one of the funds constituting Franklin Templeton Variable Insurance Products Trust, referred to hereafter as the "Fund") as of December 31, 2024, the related statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2024, the statements of changes in net assets for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2024, including the related notes, and the financial highlights for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 2024 (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Fund as of December 31, 2024, the results of its operations for the year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2024 and the financial highlights for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 2024 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

#### **Basis for Opinion**

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Fund's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Fund in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these financial statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of December 31, 2024 by correspondence with the custodian and transfer agent. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP San Francisco, California February 20, 2025

20

We have served as the auditor of one or more investment companies in the Franklin Templeton Group of Funds since 1948.

#### Tax Information (unaudited)

#### Franklin DynaTech VIP Fund

By mid-February, tax information related to a shareholder's proportionate share of distributions paid during the preceding calendar year will be received, if applicable. Please also refer to www.franklintempleton.com for per share tax information related to any distributions paid during the preceding calendar year. Shareholders are advised to consult with their tax advisors for further information on the treatment of these amounts on their tax returns.

The following tax information for the Fund is required to be furnished to shareholders with respect to income earned and distributions paid during its fiscal year.

The Fund hereby reports the following amount, or if subsequently determined to be different, the maximum allowable amount, for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024:

	Pursuant to:	Amount Reported
Income Eligible for Dividends Received Deduction (DRD)	§854(b)(1)(A)	\$498,106

franklintempleton.com Annual Report 21

#### **Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants**

For the period covered by this report

Not applicable.

#### Results of Meeting(s) of Shareholders

For the period covered by this report

Not applicable.

#### Remuneration Paid to Directors, Officers and Others

For the period covered by this report

Refer to the financial statements included herein.

#### **Board Approval of Management and Subadvisory Agreements**

For the period covered by this report

Not applicable.

22

This page is intentionally left blank

This page is intentionally left blank

This page is intentionally left blank

